
D. "W. Laird, San Prancisco Jewelry Mamifactory, 613 Montgomery cor. Merchant.
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Bray Franll^ropriotor Alviso Flour Mills

Oaitor John S & Co, grain warohouso
Erkson William, Granger's grain warehouse
(Jallaghor Andrew, warehouse
Hum U II, hay warehouse
Hays & Carter, proprs Alviso & San Jose stage line

Howard k Emerson, blacksmiths
IIUTCIIINSON K, lumber and warehouse
Johnson S \V, butcher
Karr John, superintendent Alviso warehouse
King E J, paper mill
I'ogue Thomas, hotel
San Francisco and Alviso Transportation Co
Tilden I) K, general merchandise
'Vincent Louisa Madame, hotel
Wade H, warohouso
Wade H G, grain warehouse
AVade M A Miss, postmistress
Whitcomb 0, blacksmith
Wright William, liquor saloon

Araador, Alameda Co. (See Dougherty Sta-

tion)

Amador City, Amador Co, P O 6 miles n
w of Jackson

Allen (ireorgo, lumber
'Chichizola A, general merchandise
Crib bins 1', hotel
FLEEHART C, agent Wells, Fargo & Co
HAKRINGTON J W, proprietor Amador Hotel i
Harris S, cigars tobacco and fruit
Ueisch P, barber
HEWITT C, superintendent Keystone Consoli-

dated Mining Co
Jordan J T, wagon maker
Kerr Thomas, livery stable -^

KIRKLAND W W & Co, general merchandise
Kling George W, liquor saloon
Mooney M, liquor saloon
Peyton William, liquor saloon
Sowdon Joseph, shoe maker
TIMMERMAN JOSEPH, blacksmith and wheel-

wright
Weil Aaron, postmaster, agent W U Telegraph Co

and general merchandise
Werner & Sutherland, butchers

Amador County. Organized in 1854.
Bounded north by Kl Dorado, east by Alpine, south-
east and south by Calaveras, and west by San Joa-
quin and Sacramento. Area. 700 square miles. As-
sessed valuation of property for 187-4, $2,554,5.55. Coun-
ty seat, Jacli.son. Principal towns: Drytown, Fiddle-
town, lone, Sutter Creek, and Volcano. The re-
sources are mineral, with capacity for agriculture
and grazing to a considerable extent. Fruit, in great
variety, is successfully grown, and in the manufac-
ture of wine and brandy Amador promises to take
high rank. Its gold mines, particularly in quartz,
are among the richest in the world, and their suc-
ce.ssful prosecution is very encouraging to that in-

terest. The great Mother Lode passes through the
county, upon which are some of the richest mines iiT

the State. Abed of coal, or lignite, is found near
lone, which supplies a fair quality of fuel, much
used at the mines and mills in the vicinity, and to
which a railroad from Stockton is building. Copper
and other minerals are found, and successfully
mined. The Amador Canal, a grand mining enter-
prise, was completed in 1874, earring 5,000 inches of
water, giving cheap motive power to machinery and
new life to placer mining. The county is long adTh)-
narrow, extending from the summit to the base of
the Sierra Nevada on its western slope. The south
branch of the Cosumnes runs along its northern
border, and the Mokelumne on its southern. Sutter
and Drj' creeks, two small streams, are in the lower
portion. Lines of stages to Sacramento and Stock-
ton pass through it, connecting with the Central
Pacific Railroad at Gait.

Officers: Thomas M. Pawling, CountyJudge; James
B. .Stevens, Clerk, Kecorderand Auditor; Thomas J^
Phelps, District Attorney; Peter Fagan, Sheriff and
Tax Collector; John A. Butterfleld, Treasurer; John
VV. Surface, Assessor; William L. HcKim, Surveyor;
Daniel Myers, Coroner and Public Administrator;
Samuel G. Briggs, Superintendent Public Schools.

American Flat, El Dorado Co, P O ad-
dress, Kelsey, 7 miles n of Placorville

Lawyer J J, groceries and varieties

American House, Plumas Co, P address,
La Porte, :!•> miles s of Quincy

Cunningham Patrick, hotel

American House, Trinity Co, P O address,
Trinity Centre, 50 miles n o of Weaverville

Dodge W S, hotel

Araerican Ranch, Shasta Co, P 0. (See
Anderson)

Anderson Elias, Postmaster

Anaheim, Los Angeles Co, 26J miles s e of
J,os Angeles, 12 miles n of Anaheim Landing, and
22 miles n e of Wilmington. The town is located In

the valley of the Santa Ana river, was established
in 18)7 by an association of Germans, who there un-
dertook the cultivation of the vine on the co-operat-
ive principle. A large plat of ground was laid out
in fields of twenty acres, and allotted to each share-
holder. A canal from the Santa Ana river fur-
nished water for irrigation, and the colony prcspered
beyond expectation. The town thus established has
grown to be a largeandimportantplace,.sendingthe
products of its vineyards to all parts of the United

"" States, and will, before the end of 1875, be connected
by railroad with Los Angeles and the sea. The
town of Downey has been laid out, 13 miles north-
erly, and to this point the Anaheim branch of the
Southern Pacific Railroad was completed in October
1874, with the expectation of reaching Anaheim in
January following. But the section will never be
entirely dependent on railroad transportation, as
the .sea is near, and at the port, Balsa Chica, a wharf
2,000 feet in length, costing iJSO.OOO, is in course of
construction by the farmers »nd business men of the
countj', which will afford independence and relief to
tlie great andgrowing business. One newspaper, the
Gazette, is published weekly.

ANAHEIM GAZETTE, R Melrose, proprietor
Backs F & J, furniture and wall paper
Bennerscheidt J, stoves and tinware
BLANKEN HERMAN, apothecary
Bush Charles H, harness and saddlery
Calisher M & Co, general merchandise
Clarke Henry, attorney at law
CLARKE J VV, real estate agent, notary public and

justice of the peace
Clarke & Austin, books, stationery and insurance

agents
Cohen B, butcher
Crowther W, blacksmith and wagon maker
DASSONVILLB V, physician
DAVIS P & BRO, general merchandise and grain
Eldridge Flora Mrs, milliner and dressmaker
Fischer John, real estate
Flint, iji.xby & Co, stage proprietors
Gabino Real, liquor saloon
Gad/, & Lewis, livery stable
"Gardiner J S, physician
Goldstein S, brewery
GOOCH J H, wagon and sign painter
GOODMAN & RiMPAN, general merchandise
Hamilton Samuel, attorney at law
Hardin W N, physician
"EIMANN & GEORGE, general merchandise
Hibile Charles, saloon and bakery
Higby C C & Co, proprietors Planters' Hotel '

HiGGINS, WILLIAM M, druggist and postmaster
Hill A, blacksmith and wagon maker
Jones AI 8, physician
Kirby L W, liquor saloon
Kuelp F Vf Mrs, private school
LANGENBERGER A, general merchandise and agt

Wells, Fargo & Co »
List Michael, butcher
Luedke R, watches and jewelery
Massemann C, liauor saloon
MELROSE R, proprietor Anaheim Gazette
Mendelson M A, merchant tailor
Mitchell N H, livery stable and proptr Wilmington

& Anaheim stage line
Nebelung Max, proprietor Anaheim Hotel
Olen W R, real estate agent
Payne D, wagon and sign painter
Pellegrin P, watchmaker and jeweler
Phillips C J, dentist
Polhemus Henry D, real estate agent and telegraph

operator
RICHARDS P, liquor saloon
ROQUES & GAGNEUR, liquor saloon and restaurant

f-H

Best Piano Tuners at GRAY'S, 105 Kearny Street, San Francisco.


